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Kathie Brooks
Interim City
Manager

February 28, 2024

Mr. Jose Antonio Hernandez and Mr. Luis Sanabria
Co-Owners

7950 NWV 53rd Street

Suite 218

Doral, FL 33166

Ref: Contract Renewal — Mind Body Social

Dear Mr. Jose Antonio Hernandez and Mr. Luis Sanabria

The City of Doral is exercising its option to renew your agreement for the provision
of offering Wellness Programs for a period of one year through March |1, 2025. This
contract renewal will be under the same terms and conditions as the existing contract.

The City of Doral wishes to thank you for your continued services. It is fully
recognized that on occasions you have gone over and above that of which was
expected of you in your efforts to provide the best possible service to the City of
Doral community.

Please kindly acknowledge receipt of this notice by signing in the corresponding area
below and returning an original copy to my office at your earliest possible convenience.

Sincerely,

Pt —

Kathie Brooks
Interim City Manager

Acknowledgement: Having received, read, and understood the terms of this
notice, |, intending to Mind Body Social, hereby execute this notice as of the date
below.
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